Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Schaefer, Peter [pschaefer@craworld.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 2:16 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Cool, Aubrey; Project Email Hold; Lundquist, Diane

Subject: RO0145- 2703 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, Oakland - Requesting extension for excavation

report to ~COR-240781~

Jerry,

Per our recent telephone conversation, | would like to request an extension of the due date for a report on the shallow
soil excavation behind the former service station building to April 19, 2012. The excavation work is tentatively
scheduled to begin on January 21, 2013. Thank you.

Regards,

Peter Schaefer, CEG, CHG

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
5900 Hollis Avenue, Suite A
Emeryville, California 94608-2008
Telephone: (510) 420-3319

Fax: (510) 420-9170
pschaefer@craworld.com

Think before you print
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!



